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Invoices TFS

From: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@k-corp.in>
Sent: 23 April 2024 16:03
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey
Subject: RE: Your Vi Mobile bill payment will soon be due
Attachments: Vodafone_20240415.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Anuj, 
 
As requested, please find attached. 
 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Joy Silveira 
Manager – Director’s Office 
Mobile: 91525 54342 
K Hospitality Corp 
 

      

  
 
 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 April 2024 15:58 
To: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Vi Mobile bill payment will soon be due 
 
Hi Mam, 
 
    Please share us Bill copy to adjust against Payment. 
 

From: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 April 2024 15:42 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Vi Mobile bill payment will soon be due 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Thank you. 
 

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 April 2024 15:41 
To: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Vi Mobile bill payment will soon be due 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Joy, 
 
Please find attached Payment receipt. 
 
Regards, 
Anuj Dubey 

From: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 April 2024 13:24 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Vi Mobile bill payment will soon be due 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
FYI 
 

From: Joy Silveira  
Sent: 23 April 2024 13:23 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Your Vi Mobile bill payment will soon be due 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Request you to kindly make the payment for the below mentioned bill. 
 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Joy Silveira 
Manager – Director’s Office 
Mobile: 91525 54342 
K Hospitality Corp 
 

      

  
 
 

 You don't often get email from joy.silveira@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  
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From: Varun Kapur <varunskapur@gmail.com>  
Sent: 23 April 2024 13:07 
To: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fwd: Your Vi Mobile bill payment will soon be due 
 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Vi <predue@vodafoneideamailer.com> 
Date: Tue, 23 Apr 2024 at 11:45 AM 
Subject: Your Vi Mobile bill payment will soon be due 
To: <varunskapur@gmail.com> 
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  The bill for your Vi number will be due on 25-04-2024.  
Please pay by the due date to avoid late payment charges.  

   
Please find your bill-break up below.  

   
   
   

MOBILE_NUMBER  BILL_AMOUNT  DUE_DATE  

9892260000  1240.12  25-04-2024  
 

   

 

   
   

 

   Pay using any of the following options:  
 

   

   

 

Click here  
for Direct Debit  

through Credit Card  
 

 

 

Click here  
to make payment  

via Whatsapp  
 

     

 

Click here  
to make a quick online 

payment via Quick Bill Pay  
 

 

 

Click here  
to pay your bill by 

registering on Vi App  
 

   

 

 

For assistance, Contact Vi care 9702012345  
(chargeable at 50p for 3 mins for agent access) E-mail : 
customercare@vodafoneidea.com  
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To connect on WhatsApp - click here. This is an auto-mated mailer. Please do not reply to this mail.  

For assistance, contact Vi Care: Phone: 199. Please visit us at www.myvi.in for more information.  

We hope you enjoyed this e-mailer. If for any reason you want to opt out of our mailing list please click unsubscribe  
 

   

    

  

   

    

  

 

   

 

 


